
From: Lang, Chriseley
To: Adams, David; Brooks, John; Domholt, Jason; Dyment, JamesK; Kraus, Brian; Lang, Chriseley; Longley, Larry;

Moore, Sean; Page, Jeffrey; Rees, Brian; Sylvester, David; Waldorf, Kirk; Ziemer, Joshua
Subject: Vehicle Priorities
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:47:36 PM

Yes, another email about vehicles.  The captain has asked me to compile a list of vehicle priorities
and I am seeking your input.
 
-Replacement vehicles for S/ACT, both PIUs and van
-Cargo van to use instead of DART bus to move equipment
-Replacing Chargers with PIUs
 
What else?
 
 
Sgt. Chriseley Lang #6668
11A/B181Y
Community Respone Group
Seattle Police Department
 



From: Lang, Chriseley
To: Adams, David; Brooks, John; Domholt, Jason; Dyment, JamesK; Kraus, Brian; Lang, Chriseley; Longley, Larry;

Moore, Sean; Page, Jeffrey; Rees, Brian; Sylvester, David; Waldorf, Kirk; Ziemer, Joshua
Subject: Vehicles
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 4:27:19 PM

Please let me know which vehicles you have at your precinct that have been assigned to the CRG. 
This includes all ACT vehicles,  Bike Trucks, Chargers and Traffic PIUs.  These vehicles are assigned to
CRG and subsequently the maintenance falls upon us (me) to get them to Charles Street as their PM
becomes due.  Most of the vehicles are/were due/overdue and we are schedule to get them into
Charles Street over the next few weeks.  (Vehicles are not scheduled for maintenance during
election week.)
 
NEEDED ACTION:
Check your fleet deck/lot for any CRG vehicle and let me know the #s.
 
Thank you.
 
 
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
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 8:59:11 AM

1. If you or your squad is going to ‘keep’ a vehicle at the precinct I need to know which one it is.
a. Make sure you arrange a parking spot with the precinct station master prior to this – a

Charger was left at the West Precinct last night.
2. We are not authorized for take home vehicles.  All CRG vehicles assigned are to be left at a

Seattle police facility and be available all 7 days for CRG use. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions or comments.
 
Chris
 
 
Sgt. Chriseley Lang #6668
11A/B181Y
Community Respone Group
Seattle Police Department
 



From: Kraus, Brian
To: Lang, Chriseley
Subject: RE: Vehicles
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 3:21:15 PM

Chris,
 
Here are the West ACT vehicle numbers.  Each vehicle has an assigned spot at the west precinct. 
The van, 93150, is solely assigned to our squad because of all the gear it has in it for crowd
management events and tactical missions.
 
93150                    Van
33415                    PIU         (No cage)             Used for crowd management and tactical missions as well
33410                    PIU         (No cage)             Used for crowd management and tactical missions as well
 
Brian
 
 
 

From: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 8:59 AM
To: Adams, David <David.Adams@seattle.gov>; Brooks, John <John.Brooks@seattle.gov>; Domholt,
Jason <Jason.Domholt@seattle.gov>; Dyment, JamesK <JamesK.Dyment@seattle.gov>; Kraus, Brian
<Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>; Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>; Longley, Larry
<Larry.Longley@seattle.gov>; Moore, Sean <Sean.Moore@seattle.gov>; Page, Jeffrey
<Jeffrey.Page@seattle.gov>; Rees, Brian <Brian.Rees@seattle.gov>; Sylvester, David
<David.Sylvester@seattle.gov>; Waldorf, Kirk <Kirk.Waldorf@seattle.gov>; Ziemer, Joshua
<Joshua.Ziemer@seattle.gov>
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
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: RE: Vehicles
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 3:23:54 PM

Thank you!
 
 
Sgt. Chriseley Lang #6668
11A/B181Y
Community Respone Group
Seattle Police Department
 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 3:21 PM
To: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>
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
 



From: Brooks, John
To: Lang, Chriseley
Cc: Dyment, JamesK; Kraus, Brian
Subject: RE: W ACT vehicles
Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 11:42:57 PM

They should be available to the unit.
 

From: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 4:14 PM
To: Dyment, JamesK <JamesK.Dyment@seattle.gov>; Brooks, John <John.Brooks@seattle.gov>
Subject: W ACT vehicles
 
What is the final determination for access to the West ACT vehicles assigned to CRG?  I have asked
for key access from Sgt. Kraus during the days he and his squad is off so Bikes can use the vehicles.
 
 
Sergeant Chriseley Lang #6668
Community Response Group
Seattle Police Department
 



From: Lang, Chriseley
To: Kraus, Brian
Cc: Moore, Sean
Subject: RE: W ACT vehicles
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 10:14:44 AM

I’ll get additional keys made on Monday and leave two sets in the bike office.  In the meantime, let
Sean know where the keys can be found so the bikes can use the cars Sunday – Tuesday.  The keys
can be kept in the ACT office if it is unlocked or put on the key board downstairs.
 
 
Sergeant Chriseley Lang #6668
Community Response Group
Seattle Police Department
 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2020 12:05 AM
To: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>
Cc: Brooks, John <John.Brooks@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: W ACT vehicles
 
Chris,
 
I have two sets of keys for both PIU(s).  Where would you like them?
 

From: Brooks, John <John.Brooks@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 11:43 PM
To: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>
Cc: Dyment, JamesK <JamesK.Dyment@seattle.gov>; Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
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
Cc: Brooks, John
Subject: West ACT vehicles
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 5:56:42 PM

Brian –
 
On your days off, we need to be able to use the West ACT PIUs and van.  Would you identify a place
where the keys can be acquired and let me know?
 
Chris
 
 
Sergeant Chriseley Lang #6668
Community Response Group
Seattle Police Department
 



From: Lang, Chriseley
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: Re: W ACT vehicles
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 11:28:06 AM

Sounds good, thanks.

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 11:07:39 AM
To: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>
Cc: Moore, Sean <Sean.Moore@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: W ACT vehicles
 
Will do.  

Also, the West ACT van can not be loaned out. It contains our specialty equipment and crowd
management gear all the time.  It is our crowd management response  vehicle.  I spoke with Lt
Brooks and he agrees.   

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 10:14:41 AM
To: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
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
 



From: Kelley, Christopher
To: Sahara, Kevin; Bray, George; O"Neil, John; Bourdon, Jorge; Kraus, Brian; Baily, Anthony
Cc: Nichols, Jeremy; Bruce, Timothy; Mochizuki, Ronald; Graham, Kristine; Eren, Heidi; Smith, Brian; Hinshaw,

Kristen; Mensoff, Jane; Nelson, Daniel; Valenzuela, Jesus; Reeves, Tanya
Subject: Re: EV Charging Stations - W Prec Interior Conduit Installation
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 9:03:08 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Thanks Kevin!

From: Sahara, Kevin <Kevin.Sahara@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 08:52
To: Kelley, Christopher <Christopher.Kelley@seattle.gov>; Bray, George <George.Bray@seattle.gov>;
O'Neil, John <John.Oneil@seattle.gov>; Bourdon, Jorge <Jorge.Bourdon@seattle.gov>; Kraus, Brian
<Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>; Baily, Anthony <Anthony.Baily@seattle.gov>
Cc: Nichols, Jeremy <Jeremy.Nichols@seattle.gov>; Bruce, Timothy <Timothy.Bruce@seattle.gov>;
Mochizuki, Ronald <Ronald.Mochizuki@seattle.gov>; Graham, Kristine
<Kristine.Graham@seattle.gov>; Eren, Heidi <Heidi.Eren@seattle.gov>; Smith, Brian
<Brian.Smith@seattle.gov>; Hinshaw, Kristen <Kristen.Hinshaw@seattle.gov>; Mensoff, Jane
<Jane.Mensoff@seattle.gov>; Nelson, Daniel <Daniel.Nelson@seattle.gov>; Valenzuela, Jesus
<Jesus.Valenzuela@seattle.gov>; Reeves, Tanya <Tanya.Reeves@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: EV Charging Stations - W Prec Interior Conduit Installation
 
Hi again everyone – I am confirmed with IT and my electrical crew for the outage to Panel X2W on
Tuesday morning 10/20 from 0300-0500.
 
I’ll send one final reminder before the work.
 
As always, if anything comes up or if a questions pops into your head, please do not hesitate to
reach out to me. Thank you!
 
Kevin Sahara
Pronouns: he/him/his
Seattle Department of Finance and Administrative Services
O: 206-684-8094 | M: 206-200-2799
Kevin.sahara@seattle.gov

 

From: Sahara, Kevin 
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Kelley, Christopher <Christopher.Kelley@seattle.gov>; Bray, George <George.Bray@seattle.gov>;
O'Neil, John <John.Oneil@seattle.gov>; Bourdon, Jorge <Jorge.Bourdon@seattle.gov>; Kraus, Brian
<Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
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
 
Good morning everyone – Regarding the electrical panel outage, I am planning to reschedule the
work to 10/20 Tuesday morning, 0300-0500
 
Please let me know if that is not favorable and I will choose a different date.
 
The reason for the switch is to avoid any chance of impacting the county-wide radio system
transition going on at the dispatch area on the night of my originally planned outage date.
 
I will reach out again when the Tuesday 10/20 0300-0500 time and date is confirmed with my
electrician crew and IT.
 
Kevin Sahara
Pronouns: he/him/his
Seattle Department of Finance and Administrative Services
O: 206-684-8094 | M: 206-200-2799
Kevin.sahara@seattle.gov

 

From: Kelley, Christopher <Christopher.Kelley@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 2:32 PM
To: Bray, George <George.Bray@seattle.gov>; Sahara, Kevin <Kevin.Sahara@seattle.gov>; O'Neil,
John <John.Oneil@seattle.gov>; Bourdon, Jorge <Jorge.Bourdon@seattle.gov>
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
 
Ok for SPOC.
 
 

From: Bray, George <George.Bray@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 2:29 PM
To: Sahara, Kevin <Kevin.Sahara@seattle.gov>; Kelley, Christopher
<Christopher.Kelley@seattle.gov>; O'Neil, John <John.Oneil@seattle.gov>; Bourdon, Jorge
<Jorge.Bourdon@seattle.gov>
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
 
I am fine with it. Others can weigh in.
 
Lt. Bray
 

From: Sahara, Kevin <Kevin.Sahara@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 1:04 PM
To: Bray, George <George.Bray@seattle.gov>; Kelley, Christopher <Christopher.Kelley@seattle.gov>;
O'Neil, John <John.Oneil@seattle.gov>; Bourdon, Jorge <Jorge.Bourdon@seattle.gov>
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
Subject: EV Charging Stations - W Prec Interior Conduit Installation
 
Hi again Lieutenant Bray, Sergeant Kelley, Sergeant O’Neil, and Sergeant Bourdon – I plan on
returning to your Precinct to do work inside the building starting Thursday October 1.
 
Please note that there are two activities I’d like your approval on:
 

On Friday 10/2, between 0600-1430, I plan to do a concrete core hole through the exterior
wall by the bunk rooms

The coring will be noisy and create building vibrations in the areas nearby
If you need me to do the work during a different time window or a different day, please
let me know and I will get back to you with an alternate time request

 
My proposed date for the Panel X2W shutdown is Tuesday morning 10/13, 0300-0500

I am confirming this with IT and the City’s Change Management process
Please let me know if you would like the shutdown done on a different morning
You will always have the ability to tell me to change the date, stop the work, or quickly
switch the power back on in an emergency situation
Please note this is the only activity that will be done inside the SPOC area
Panel shutdown will cut power to desktop computers, copiers/fax machines/printers,
body camera battery pack chargers, smart displays, and the Polycom conference call
unit in the SPOC Conference Room

 
Typical work hours will be 0600-1430, M-F.
All work (except the Panel X2W shutdown) will be done from the corridor outside the SPOC area and
the bunkrooms.
It is the same electricians from Sequoyah Electric continuing from where they left off in early
September.



 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns you have.
 

Kevin Sahara
Sr. Civil Engineer, Capital Development
Pronouns: he/him/his
City of Seattle, Department of Finance and Administrative Services
O: 206-684-8094 | M: 206-200-2799 | kevin.sahara@seattle.gov
 



From: Sahara, Kevin
To: Kelley, Christopher; Bray, George; O"Neil, John; Bourdon, Jorge; Kraus, Brian; Baily, Anthony
Cc: Nichols, Jeremy; Bruce, Timothy; Mochizuki, Ronald; Graham, Kristine; Eren, Heidi; Smith, Brian; Hinshaw,

Kristen; Mensoff, Jane; Nelson, Daniel; Valenzuela, Jesus; Reeves, Tanya; Davenport, Dale
Subject: RE: EV Charging Stations - W Prec Interior Conduit Installation
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 1:39:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

Good afternoon everyone – This is my final reminder email for the power outage to Panel X2W on
Tuesday morning 10/20 from 0300-0500.
 
A quick recap of the effects of the work:
The panel shutdown will cut power to desktop computers, copiers/printers/fax machines, body
camera battery pack chargers, smart displays, and the Polycom conference call unit in the SPOC
Conference Room.
 
You always have the ability to tell me to change the date, time, stop the work, or quickly switch the
power back on.
 
One last recommendation from our IT department that was shared with me – please power off your
computer at the end of your last shift prior to the power outage on Tuesday morning.
 
Feel free to contact me with questions or concerns, no matter how close to the outage it is.
 
Kevin Sahara
Pronouns: he/him/his
Seattle Department of Finance and Administrative Services
O: 206-684-8094 | M: 206-200-2799
Kevin.sahara@seattle.gov

 

From: Sahara, Kevin 
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2020 8:53 AM
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
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 8:52:44 AM
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

 



From: Nelson, Daniel
To: Sahara, Kevin; Kelley, Christopher; Bray, George; O"Neil, John; Bourdon, Jorge; Kraus, Brian
Cc: Nichols, Jeremy; Bruce, Timothy; Mochizuki, Ronald; Graham, Kristine; Eren, Heidi; Smith, Brian; Hinshaw,

Kristen; Mensoff, Jane; Valenzuela, Jesus; Reeves, Tanya
Subject: RE: EV Charging Stations - W Prec Interior Conduit Installation
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 10:00:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Works for SPOC.
 
Thanks,
 
LT Dan Nelson #6883
Seattle Police Operations Center
(206) 615-1479 - desk
Daniel.Nelson@Seattle.Gov
 

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
To: Kelley, Christopher; Bray, George; O"Neil, John; Bourdon, Jorge; Kraus, Brian
Cc: Nichols, Jeremy; Bruce, Timothy; Mochizuki, Ronald; Graham, Kristine; Eren, Heidi; Smith, Brian; Hinshaw,

Kristen; Mensoff, Jane; Nelson, Daniel; Valenzuela, Jesus; Reeves, Tanya
Subject: RE: EV Charging Stations - W Prec Interior Conduit Installation
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 9:59:46 AM
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
To: Sahara, Kevin; Kelley, Christopher; Bray, George; O"Neil, John; Bourdon, Jorge; Kraus, Brian; Baily, Anthony
Cc: Nichols, Jeremy; Bruce, Timothy; Mochizuki, Ronald; Graham, Kristine; Eren, Heidi; Smith, Brian; Hinshaw,

Kristen; Mensoff, Jane; Valenzuela, Jesus; Reeves, Tanya; Davenport, Dale
Subject: RE: EV Charging Stations - W Prec Interior Conduit Installation
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 2:11:33 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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This is still good with SPOC.
 
Thank you,
 
LT Dan Nelson #6883
Seattle Police Operations Center
(206) 615-1479 - desk
Daniel.Nelson@Seattle.Gov
 

From: Sahara, Kevin 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 1:39 PM
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
<Jesus.Valenzuela@seattle.gov>; Reeves, Tanya <Tanya.Reeves@seattle.gov>; Davenport, Dale
<Dale.Davenport@seattle.gov>
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

 



From: Jennifer Casillas
To: Graham, Kristine; Kraus, Brian; Allen, Matthew
Subject: Annual Tree Lighting Celebration Meeting
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 4:39:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: External Email
Kristine, Brian and Matt,
 
This is a bit of al longshot, but we have a standing Tree-lighting Celebration meeting next Tuesday 2-3
p.m. Would you be able to join the meeting on this date/time?
 
FYI, also working on scheduling a larger retailer briefing meeting that we hold annually before Tree-
lighting to share our plans, address any questions retailers may have, etc.  I’ll send some dates/times
to consider for this meeting soon.
 
Thanks,
Jenn
 
 
 
Jennifer Casillas
VP, Public Space Operations & Events
1809 7th Ave. Suite 900
Seattle, WA 98101
Direct: 206.613.3225
Mobile: 206.724.2205
downtownseattle.org
__
 

 

From: Allen, Matthew <Matthew.Allen@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 4:19 PM
To: Jennifer Casillas <JenniferC@downtownseattle.org>
Cc: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>; Don Blakeney <DonB@downtownseattle.org>;
Jacqueline Gruber <jacquelineg@downtownseattle.org>
Subject: RE: Annual Tree Lighting Event
 
Thank you!  I appreciate the information.
 
Captain Matthew Allen
Seattle Police Department
West Precinct
810 Virginia St.
Seattle, WA 98101
Desk:  206-684-8901
Cell:    206-579-5337
Matthew.Allen@seattle.gov
 



From: Jennifer Casillas <JenniferC@downtownseattle.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 4:16 PM
To: Allen, Matthew <Matthew.Allen@seattle.gov>
Cc: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>; Don Blakeney <DonB@downtownseattle.org>;
Jacqueline Gruber <jacquelineg@downtownseattle.org>
Subject: RE: Annual Tree Lighting Event
 

CAUTION: External Email
Hi Matt,
 
Thanks for checking in.  Yes, we are coordinating the annual Tree-lighting Celebration again this year,
but it will be very different from past years.  We will not be actively inviting people to come
downtown, but rather to watch the live showing on television.  In short, instead of physical-event-
focused, it will be very broadcast-focused.  The elements included will be lighting up the tree at
Westlake Center, the star on the Macy’s building and the lights in Westlake Park.  We will have live
talent helping with the countdown, but nothing public facing, all directed toward the broadcast
camera (inside nearby buildings).  The tv cameras will be poised to get the shots they always do for the
live showing.  We shared this with the Special Events office a while ago and will bring them back into
the conversation as our planning is getting traction. 
 
On my to-do list is to set up a meeting with you, Sergeant Kraus, and whoever else from your dept.
you’d like to join, to discuss tree-lighting and how we’ll approach it considering scenarios: if a crowd of
people do come downtown out of tradition,  potential protest activity, etc..  I’ll work with Kristine to
schedule something outside of our regular monthly meetings to address this topic specifically.
 
Thanks,
Jenn
 
 
 
Jennifer Casillas
VP, Public Space Operations & Events
1809 7th Ave. Suite 900
Seattle, WA 98101
Direct: 206.613.3225
Mobile: 206.724.2205
downtownseattle.org
__
 

 

From: Don Blakeney <DonB@downtownseattle.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 12:19 PM
To: Allen, Matthew <Matthew.Allen@seattle.gov>; Jacqueline Gruber
<jacquelineg@downtownseattle.org>; Jennifer Casillas <JenniferC@downtownseattle.org>
Subject: RE: Annual Tree Lighting Event
 
Hi Matt,

Thank you for following up—I am sorry to hear about your officer getting attacked, and about the



vehicle fire. Truly scary. I am adding Jenn who can speak to the holiday plans and answer your
question.
 
Best,
 
Don
 
Don Blakeney
206.399.8194
 

From: Allen, Matthew <Matthew.Allen@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:46 AM
To: Jacqueline Gruber <jacquelineg@downtownseattle.org>; Don Blakeney
<DonB@downtownseattle.org>
Subject: Annual Tree Lighting Event
 
Greetings Jacqueline and Don,
 
I apologize for having to abruptly end our meeting last Thursday afternoon but I am sure you saw on
the news that one of my officers was viciously attacked near Denny Park.  During our meeting,
Sergeant Kraus mentioned staffing for the annual tree lighting ceremony and I wanted to check back
with you to find out whether that event is still happening this year.  Lieutenant Alcantara checked
with our Operations Center personnel and they were under the impression that since the tree
lighting is typically a large permitted event and no permits are currently being issued, that it was
likely not happening.   Would you please advise?
 
Thank you!
 
Matt
 
Captain Matthew Allen
Seattle Police Department
West Precinct
810 Virginia St.
Seattle, WA 98101
Desk:  206-684-8901
Cell:    206-579-5337
Matthew.Allen@seattle.gov
 
 
 



From: Jennifer Casillas
To: Kraus, Brian; Graham, Kristine; Allen, Matthew
Subject: RE: Annual Tree Lighting Celebration Meeting
Date: Sunday, October 25, 2020 9:34:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: External Email
Hi there,
 
Another meeting… each year DSA hosts a large retailer briefing meeting that we hold before Tree-
lighting to share our plans for the day after Thanksgiving, address any questions retailers may have
regarding protest activity, etc.  Other SPD representatives who have attended in the past include
Christopher Kelley and Tony Baily.  Let me know if they should be included again for 2020.
And, please let me know if any/all of these dates and times work for you and I’ll send out a calendar
invite: 

Thursday, Nov. 12
11 a.m.-12 p.m.
Tuesday, Nov. 17
10:30-11:30 a.m.
1-2 p.m.
Wed, Nov. 18
3-4 p.m.
Thanks,
Jenn
 
 
Jennifer Casillas
VP, Public Space Operations & Events
1809 7th Ave. Suite 900
Seattle, WA 98101
Direct: 206.613.3225
Mobile: 206.724.2205
downtownseattle.org
__
 

 

From: Jennifer Casillas 
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:28 PM
To: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>; Graham, Kristine <Kristine.Graham@seattle.gov>; Allen,
Matthew <Matthew.Allen@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: Annual Tree Lighting Celebration Meeting
 
Great.  I’ll send a calendar invite your way.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Jennifer Casillas <JenniferC@downtownseattle.org>; Graham, Kristine
<Kristine.Graham@seattle.gov>; Allen, Matthew <Matthew.Allen@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: Annual Tree Lighting Celebration Meeting
 

I am available next Tuesday, October 27th..
 

From: Jennifer Casillas <JenniferC@downtownseattle.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Graham, Kristine <Kristine.Graham@seattle.gov>; Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>; Allen,
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
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:28:23 PM
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
To: Jennifer Casillas; Graham, Kristine; Allen, Matthew
Subject: RE: Annual Tree Lighting Celebration Meeting
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 2:40:00 PM
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
To: Jennifer Casillas
Subject: RE: Annual Tree Lighting Celebration Meeting
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:37:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Jennifer,
 

November 12th is the only day that works for me…
 

From: Jennifer Casillas <JenniferC@downtownseattle.org> 
Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2020 9:34 PM
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
To: Allen, Matthew
Cc: Kraus, Brian; Don Blakeney; Jacqueline Gruber
Subject: RE: Annual Tree Lighting Event
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 4:16:17 PM
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
 
 
 



From: Allen, Matthew
To: Jennifer Casillas
Cc: Kraus, Brian; Don Blakeney; Jacqueline Gruber
Subject: RE: Annual Tree Lighting Event
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 4:18:52 PM
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
 
 
 



From: Duus, John
To: SPD West Precinct All
Subject: Augmentation Shifts for Second Watch West Patrol
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:55:13 PM

Hello All,
 
Second Watch West is seeking officers to augment shifts on the below dates in October. These shifts
will be 1100-1600 hours only. If you are available, please reply directly to me with the dates you can
work and also advise me if you are going to be doing a shift extension that day (e.g., you are working
first watch until 1200 or starting CRG at 1500), or if it is your day off. I will be giving priority to
officers working a shift extension to reduce overtime costs. Thanks for the replies and all of the hard
work!
 
10/06 – 1 Officer
10/07 – 2 Officers
10/13 – 1 Officer
10/19 – 1 Officer
10/24 – 1 Officer
10/25 – 1 Officer
10/30 – 2 Officers
10/31 – 3 Officers
 
 
A/Sgt. John Duus #8347
Seattle Police Department
West Precint – David/Mary Sector
D: 206-684-5250
C: 206-450-7439
 



From: Duus, John
To: SPD West Precinct All
Subject: FW: Augmentation Shifts for Second Watch West Patrol
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 4:13:15 PM

All,
 
These shifts have been filled and I will send announcements to the officers selected. I will post
additional openings as needed and this will likely continue through November and December. Thank
you for the interest.
 
 
A/Sgt. John Duus #8347
Seattle Police Department
West Precint – David/Mary Sector
D: 206-684-5250
C: 206-450-7439
 
 
 

From: Duus, John <John.Duus@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:55 PM
To: SPD_West_Precinct_All <SPD_West_Precinct_All@seattle.gov>
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
Subject: Replacements
Date: Thursday, October 1, 2020 7:36:33 PM

If your squad has openings, please send the names of officers you would like to fill those positions to
me.  No guarantees, but the names will be sent up for consideration.
 
 
Sergeant Chriseley Lang #6668
Community Response Group
Seattle Police Department
 



From: Britt, James
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: Roster
Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 3:30:27 PM

Done
 
Lt. James Britt
Seattle Police Department
James.britt@seattle.gov
(206)556-9536
 



From: Luckie, Scott
To: Kraus, Brian; Muoio, Brian
Subject: Bike School
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 8:04:41 PM

If it works, I have signed Brian Muoio up for bike school on Nov 10-13.  He will be able to go through
it with Hewitt and Culbertson that way.
 
Respectfully,
Scott Luckie



From: Kraus, Brian
To: Luckie, Scott
Subject: RE: Bike School
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 2:37:00 PM

Copy
 

From: Luckie, Scott <Scott.Luckie@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 8:05 PM
To: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>; Muoio, Brian <Brian.Muoio@seattle.gov>
Subject: Bike School
 
If it works, I have signed Brian Muoio up for bike school on Nov 10-13.  He will be able to go through
it with Hewitt and Culbertson that way.
 
Respectfully,
Scott Luckie



From: Muoio, Brian
To: Luckie, Scott; Kraus, Brian
Subject: Re: Bike School
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 10:29:30 PM

Sounds good! 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S20+ 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Luckie, Scott <Scott.Luckie@seattle.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 8:04:39 PM
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
Subject: Finger Print Readers
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 6:53:25 PM

I am working on acquiring 5 readers and need the names of officers that are trained to use them
(will be using them).  My plan is to have one available to each squad during their work week.
 
ACTION REQUIRED:
Name of officer(s) trained to use them.
Verify if your computer/MDT has Mobile ID application installed completely/accurately.
 
Sgt. Chriseley Lang #6668
11A/B181Y
Community Respone Group
Seattle Police Department
 



From: Marshall, Aaron
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: RE: Finger Print Readers
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 4:50:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png

I am Sarge, but I think it’s been well over a year since I’ve seen one in our around our office.
 
Aaron
 
OFC. A. MARSHALL #7685
WEST PRECINCT ANTI-CRIME TEAM (B119B)
SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Office 206 684-5249

 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:34 PM
To: Bourdon, Jorge <Jorge.Bourdon@seattle.gov>; Doaks, Diondre <Diondre.Doaks@seattle.gov>;
Harris, Alexandra <Alexandra.Harris@seattle.gov>; Kellett, James <James.Kellett@seattle.gov>; Louis
Mahre <Lamahre@doc1.wa.gov>; Margolina, Aleksandra <Aleksandra.Margolina@seattle.gov>;
Marshall, Aaron <Aaron.Marshall@seattle.gov>; Muoio, Brian <Brian.Muoio@seattle.gov>; Silvagni,
Michael <Michael.Silvagni@seattle.gov>; Todorov, Kalin <Kalin.Todorov@seattle.gov>
Subject: FW: Finger Print Readers
 
Who is trained to use the readers?
 

From: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 6:53 PM
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
 





From: Harris, Alexandra
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: Re: Finger Print Readers
Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 8:20:18 PM

I am trained. 
-Lexi 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:33 PM
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
To: Bourdon, Jorge; Doaks, Diondre; Harris, Alexandra; Kellett, James; Louis Mahre; Margolina, Aleksandra; Marshall,

Aaron; Muoio, Brian; Silvagni, Michael; Todorov, Kalin
Subject: FW: Finger Print Readers
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:33:00 PM

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
Subject: DSA/SPD monthly meetings
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 7:46:00 PM

Jennifer,
 
I wanted to let you know about an issue with these meetings.  They occur when I am off-duty.   If it is
okay with you, I could attend these meeting and charge the overtime (2 hours) to MID.   Let me
know about your thoughts.
 
Brian



From: Luckie, Scott
To: SPD West Bike Mechanics
Subject: Email Address
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:18:52 PM

Greetings,
As we are all aware there are a lot of moving parts right now.  I got this email set up for all the
mechanics.  I will send this out to all the bike squads and riders in the near future.  If they have an
issue with their bike they will send it to this email: SPD_West_Bike_Mechanics@seattle.gov.  They
will need to explain where their bike is and what the issue is with the bike.  When the bike is fixed
please respond to the rider and the email address.  That way there is a record of it being done and
what was requested.  We still need to fill out the green book and everything else is the same.  Also,
with this email we can send a request for parts or a tool if you notice anything getting low.  That way
I can respond to it and everyone will see that it has been addressed and full understanding of what is
going.  That way we can all be aware and on the same page.  I had IT remove people who are no
longer associated with bikes and add new mechanics.  If you got this email and are no longer with
bikes or need to be on this email group let me know and I will follow up with IT.  I want to get all the
bugs worked out before I send this email out to all the riders.

Thank you,
Scott Luckie



From: Mensoff, Jane
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: Re: Community Response Group (Request - Activity & Project)
Date: Sunday, October 25, 2020 9:45:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Hi Sergeant, 

Thank you for sharing. 
I needed this.

Jane

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2020, 9:16 PM
To: Mensoff, Jane
Subject: Fwd: Community Response Group (Request - Activity & Project)

FYI
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 2:20:12 PM
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
Subject: FW: Community Response Group (Request - Activity & Project)
 
For payroll use the following codes for both Regular Time (AA) and Overtime (TB).
 
Activity:              SPPATCRG
Activity Descr:   Community Response Group
Project:               SPPAT
Project Descr:    Patrol Operations
 
 
 
Sgt. Chriseley Lang #6668
11A/B181Y



Community Respone Group
Seattle Police Department
 

From: Anderson, Valarie <Valarie.Anderson@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 9:53 AM
To: Reinen, Jackie <Jackie.Reinen@seattle.gov>; Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: Community Response Group (Request - Activity & Project)
 
Good Morning,
 
I spoke with the Budget Section and for now, it is fine for the CRG to use the Activity to code both
regular time and OT.
 
Valarie
 

From: Reinen, Jackie <Jackie.Reinen@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 9:22 AM
To: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>; Anderson, Valarie
<Valarie.Anderson@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: Community Response Group (Request - Activity & Project)
 
Hello,
I will defer to Valarie since this isn’t a payroll function. I’m not sure how Budget and Fiscal had
planned to track activity coding costs. Sorry.
 
Thank you,
Jackie Reinen 
Payroll Supervisor
Seattle Police Department
Human Resources
P. 684-5476
M. 640-6053
F. 386-9022
Deadline for ALL Overtime Forms, is COB Tuesday's (Pay Period End date).
Please feel free to drop off any overtime forms to HR
Links:
Timesheet access: https://timelabor.seattle.gov/#/
Timesheet access from a non-City computer: https://web6.seattle.gov/FAS/HRIS/LogOn/LogOn/default.aspx?IsSslLogOnRequired=True
Link for IRS Tax Withholding Estimator : https://www.irs.gov/individuals/tax-withholding-estimator
SPD Human Resources / Payroll SharePoint: https://seattlegov.sharepoint.com/sites/SPD/HumanResources/SitePages/Home.aspx

 
 
 
 

From: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 9:01 AM
To: Anderson, Valarie <Valarie.Anderson@seattle.gov>; Reinen, Jackie <Jackie.Reinen@seattle.gov>



Subject: FW: Community Response Group (Request - Activity & Project)
 
The Community Response Group was given a separate pay code but an issue has come up about OT. 
Please read the below email and advise.
 
Thank you.
 
Sergeant Chriseley Lang #6668
City of Seattle Police
Community Response Group
 

From: Page, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Page@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2020 2:46 PM
To: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: Community Response Group (Request - Activity & Project)
 
Question:
 
Our squad had a late auto theft arrest last week.  Our typical OT coding would be SP1612TA, but
with the new SPPAT project code, I can’t enter that number.  Will it get paid okay through the
general CRG activity code?  I have previously received timekeeping emails when I mistakenly coded
OT SPADMINOPS.
 
Thank you.
Jeff
 

From: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2020 3:02 PM
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
 
These codes were approved and ready for use.
 
 
Sergeant Chriseley Lang #6668
Community Response Group
Seattle Police Department
 



From: Campos, Ron <Ron.Campos@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2020 2:51 PM
To: Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov>
Cc: Jones, Carrie <Carrie.Jones@seattle.gov>; Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>;
Edwards, Michael <Michael.Edwards@seattle.gov>; Dyment, JamesK
<JamesK.Dyment@seattle.gov>; Brooks, John <John.Brooks@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: Community Response Group (Request - Activity & Project)
 
Hello All,
 
The following Activity code has been created and associated with the Project code.
 
 
Activity:              SPPATCRG
Activity Descr:   Community Response Group
Project:               SPPAT
Project Descr:    Patrol Operations
 
 
 

 
 
 
Any questions or concerns let me know.
Regards,
 

Ron Campos
Finance/Budget Office
Seattle Police Department
206.684.5766
ron.campos@seattle.gov
 

 
 
 
 

From: Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:01 PM
To: Campos, Ron <Ron.Campos@seattle.gov>
Cc: Jones, Carrie <Carrie.Jones@seattle.gov>; Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>;
Edwards, Michael <Michael.Edwards@seattle.gov>
Subject: Community Response Group



 
Hi RC,
Will you please work with Fiscal to set up the following activity code for the Community Response
Group? Once ready, please share with Sgt. Chriseley Lang, Lt. James Dyment, Lt. John Brooks and
Captain Mike Edwards.
 
Activity Name: Community Response Group
Project: SPPAT
Org: SP180
RCAT (if needed): Patrol Augmentation (611)
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.
 
Thanks,
Angela
 
Angela Socci - Seattle Police Department
Executive Director of Budget/Finance
610 Fifth Avenue
P.O. Box 34986
Seattle, WA 98124-4986
Office - 206.615.1230
 

 



From: Lang, Chriseley
To: Adams, David; Brooks, John; Domholt, Jason; Dyment, JamesK; Kraus, Brian; Lang, Chriseley; Longley, Larry; Moore, Sean; Page,

Jeffrey; Rees, Brian; Sylvester, David; Waldorf, Kirk; Ziemer, Joshua
Subject: FW: Community Response Group (Request - Activity & Project)
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 3:01:49 PM
Attachments: image006.png
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
Cc: Jones, Carrie <Carrie.Jones@seattle.gov>; Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>; Edwards, Michael
<Michael.Edwards@seattle.gov>; Dyment, JamesK <JamesK.Dyment@seattle.gov>; Brooks, John
<John.Brooks@seattle.gov>
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
<Michael.Edwards@seattle.gov>
Subject: Community Response Group
 
Hi RC,
Will you please work with Fiscal to set up the following activity code for the Community Response Group? Once
ready, please share with Sgt. Chriseley Lang, Lt. James Dyment, Lt. John Brooks and Captain Mike Edwards.
 
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
 

 



From: Waldorf, Kirk
To: Rees, Brian; Domholt, Jason; Page, Jeffrey; Moore, Sean; Adams, David; Kraus, Brian; Sylvester, David; Ziemer,

Joshua; Longley, Larry
Cc: Lang, Chriseley
Subject: Firearms Instructors
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 1:25:34 AM

All,
 
I am looking for all current SPD firearms instructors in the CRG.
 
Would you please send me the name of any firearms instructors in your squad?
 
Thanks,
 
Kirk
 
Sergeant Kirk Waldorf

1st Platoon
Community Response Group
 



From: Kraus, Brian
To: Bourdon, Jorge
Subject: Fwd: Reminder
Date: Saturday, October 24, 2020 3:04:27 PM

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Dyment, JamesK <JamesK.Dyment@seattle.gov>
Sent: Saturday, October 24, 2020 2:30:59 PM
To: Longley, Larry <Larry.Longley@seattle.gov>; Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Subject: Reminder
 
All the bikes are going to be in Bellevue, can you guys please check the call volumes at each
of the precincts and try and go knock them down precinct by precinct tonight. Obviously go to
any significant events......if things go crazy sideways over across the lake I will give you a
ring, but as it stands now you two have protest duty tonight in Seattle until otherwise notified.

Thank you! 

Jim



From: Alcantara, Lora
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: Info
Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 11:00:43 AM

Sgt. Carullo and first watch will take the lead for the Pier 70 problem.
 
Lieutenant Lora Alcantara
West Precinct Patrol Operations
810 Virginia St.
Seattle, WA. 98101
206-386-9135
Cell: 206-423-0593
 



From: Mahaffey, Thomas
To: SPDPATROLALL
Cc: Diaz, Adrian; Fields, MichaelR; Solan, Michael
Subject: Rumor control
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 5:01:58 PM

Good Afternoon,
 
 My highest priority is the well-being of the officers assigned to the Patrol Operations Bureau.  
When I was placed in charge of the Bureau earlier this year, I began looking at replacing our current
deployment model with something that provided you all with more time to recuperate between
work weeks that also allowed us to deploy more effectively.   While the events of this Summer put
that work on hold, with concurrence from Chief Diaz, I have begun looking at an alternative patrol
shift model in earnest once again.    To that end, there is much work that needs to be done before
implementing any significant changes to our current shifts to include, most importantly, negotiations
with SPOG and SPMA.
  
 To be clear, while the work is on-going, there is not currently a plan to implement an alternative
work schedule in any of the precincts.   There have not been any alternative shift hours proposed or
agreed upon with either labor union or approved by the Chief.   Any rumors or messaging to the
contrary are incorrect and irresponsible.   
 
 
 

Assistant Chief Tom Mahaffey
Seattle Police Department
Patrol Operations Bureau
(206)684-5782
https://twitter.com/@SeattlePD
https://spdblotter.seattle.gov/
 



From: Waldorf, Kirk
To: Lang, Chriseley; Moore, Sean; Domholt, Jason; Page, Jeffrey; Rees, Brian; Kraus, Brian; Sylvester, David; Adams,

David; Ziemer, Joshua; Longley, Larry
Cc: Dyment, JamesK; Brooks, John
Subject: Gloves
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 3:53:56 PM
Attachments: dpg-size-chart.pdf

All,

The Seattle Police Foundation (SPF) has purchased fire resistant riot gloves and balaclavas
for the department. CRG has been prioritized for issue on Monday. Please see the attached
glove sizing chart and record the sizes you will need (Example 8 medium and 3 large) and reply
back to me by Saturday.

Thanks,

Kirk
 

 

Kirk Waldorf
Seattle Police Department
Special Weapons and Tactics
206-684-8754
kirk.waldorf@seattle.gov





From: Kellett, James
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: Re: Gloves
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 12:37:15 AM

Medium for me.

Respectfully,

Officer James Kellett
Seattle Police Department

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 8:00 PM
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
Subject: FW: Gloves
 
Please send your sizes asap
 

From: Waldorf, Kirk <Kirk.Waldorf@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 3:54 PM
To: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>; Moore, Sean <Sean.Moore@seattle.gov>;
Domholt, Jason <Jason.Domholt@seattle.gov>; Page, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Page@seattle.gov>; Rees,
Brian <Brian.Rees@seattle.gov>; Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>; Sylvester, David
<David.Sylvester@seattle.gov>; Adams, David <David.Adams@seattle.gov>; Ziemer, Joshua
<Joshua.Ziemer@seattle.gov>; Longley, Larry <Larry.Longley@seattle.gov>
Cc: Dyment, JamesK <JamesK.Dyment@seattle.gov>; Brooks, John <John.Brooks@seattle.gov>
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
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 8:00:00 PM
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
To: Waldorf, Kirk
Subject: Fwd: Gloves
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 7:44:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Here are the sizes for my crew.  I want a XL
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bourdon, Jorge <Jorge.Bourdon@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 6:33:59 PM
To: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Cc: Marshall, Aaron <Aaron.Marshall@seattle.gov>; Harris, Alexandra
<Alexandra.Harris@seattle.gov>; Margolina, Aleksandra <Aleksandra.Margolina@seattle.gov>;
Doaks, Diondre <Diondre.Doaks@seattle.gov>; Silvagni, Michael <Michael.Silvagni@seattle.gov>;
Todorov, Kalin <Kalin.Todorov@seattle.gov>; Kellett, James <James.Kellett@seattle.gov>; Muoio,
Brian <Brian.Muoio@seattle.gov>; Louis Mahre <Lamahre@doc1.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Gloves
 
Sgt;
 
Here are the squad glove sizes:
 
 

Name Glove Size
Sgt. Kraus #5290  
Bourdon #7523 X-Large
Marshall #7685 Large

Margolina #7693 X-Small
Kellett #7732 Medium
Harris #8444 Small

Todorov #7694 Medium
Silvagni #7727 X-Large
Doaks #8662 Medium
Muoio #8381 Medium
Maher DOC Medium

 
 
 
 
 
OFC. J. BOURDON #7523
COMMUNITY RESPONSE GROUP (B182E)
SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Office 206 684-5249



 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 8:01 PM
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
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 11:07:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Large for me sir.
 
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



From: Bourdon, Jorge
To: Kraus, Brian
Cc: Marshall, Aaron; Harris, Alexandra; Margolina, Aleksandra; Doaks, Diondre; Silvagni, Michael; Todorov, Kalin;

Kellett, James; Muoio, Brian; Louis Mahre
Subject: RE: Gloves
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 6:34:00 PM
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
Subject: Monthly timesheet access
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:06:00 PM

Chris,
 
Officers Bourdon and Margolina have been my acting sergeant while I’m off.  Could you please give
them access to the monthly sheets so they can post officer’s time when I’m off?
 
Thanks,
 
Brian



From: Kraus, Brian
To: Lang, Chriseley
Subject: RE: Monthly timesheet access
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:31:00 PM

Thanks
 

From: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:09 PM
To: Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>
Cc: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Subject: FW: Monthly timesheet access
 
Lt. Britt –
 
Would you add the two officers below to the access list for the monthly time sheets?
 
 
Sgt. Chriseley Lang #6668
11A/B181Y
Community Respone Group
Seattle Police Department
 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:07 PM
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
To: Britt, James
Cc: Kraus, Brian
Subject: FW: Monthly timesheet access
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:08:31 PM

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









From: Anderson, Shanon (SPD)
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: RE: OIS FRB Availability?
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:06:17 AM

Thanks Brian.
 

From: Kraus, Brian 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 6:56 PM
To: Anderson, Shanon (SPD) <Shanon.Anderson@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: OIS FRB Availability?
 
Shannon,
 
I am available on 12/8 for the OIS FRB.   I will be out of town on 11/17
 
Brian
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Anderson, Shanon (SPD) <Shanon.Anderson@seattle.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 5:09:35 PM
To: Osborne, Joseph <Joseph.Osborne@seattle.gov>; Upton, Nathan <Nathan.Upton@seattle.gov>;
Verhoff, Jason <Jason.Verhoff@seattle.gov>; Traver, Gregory <Gregory.Traver@seattle.gov>; Fiorini,
Nadia <Nadia.Fiorini@seattle.gov>; Davisson, George <George.Davisson@seattle.gov>; Hyra,
Matthew <Matthew.Hyra@seattle.gov>; Davis, Tyrone <Tyrone.Davis@seattle.gov>; Mazziotti,
Ronald <Ronald.Mazziotti@seattle.gov>; Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>; Ziemer, Joshua
<Joshua.Ziemer@seattle.gov>
Cc: Kikuta, Beverly <Beverly.Kikuta@seattle.gov>; Shank, Gabriel <Gabriel.Shank@seattle.gov>
Subject: OIS FRB Availability?
 
I am looking for your availability to attend an OIS FRB.  This board will be held in the basement of HQ
– in person.  The board generally lasts all day.  We are looking at either 11/17/2020 or 12/8/2020. 
This case occurred on 4/29/2020 in the South Precinct near 4108 37 Ave S.  If you had a significant
role in the incident we will need you to mark yourself as unavailable.  Also, this is just to get your
availability, if you are selected for the board I will notify you asap.
 
Thank you!
 
Shanon

You are invited to a meeting

Organizer Anderson, Shanon (SPD)

Duration 8 hour duration





From: Anderson, Shanon (SPD)
To: Fiorini, Nadia; Upton, Nathan; Davis, Tyrone; Osborne, Joseph; Davisson, George; Kraus, Brian
Cc: Kikuta, Beverly; Lalor, Sonja; Shank, Gabriel
Subject: FW: OIS FRB Availability?
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 3:15:29 PM

You have been selected by AC Cordner for this OIS FRB on 12/8/2020.  Shortly you will receive an
outlook invite for the board as well as an invite for the scene walkthrough - which generally occurs
the Monday prior to the board.  This will be an in-person board in which we will be following safe
social distancing guidelines.
 
Please feel free to reach out to us here in FRU if you have any questions.
 
Shanon
 

From: Anderson, Shanon (SPD) 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 5:10 PM
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
Importance: High
 
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
 
 





 



From: Dyment, JamesK
To: Waldorf, Kirk; Rees, Brian; Domholt, Jason; Page, Jeffrey; Moore, Sean; Adams, David; Kraus, Brian; Sylvester,

David; Ziemer, Joshua; Longley, Larry; Lang, Chriseley
Cc: Brooks, John
Subject: Re: Hearing Study
Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 12:39:14 PM

To all in my platoon,

1600 roll call for us on Saturday.

Jim

From: Waldorf, Kirk <Kirk.Waldorf@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 12:29 PM
To: Rees, Brian <Brian.Rees@seattle.gov>; Domholt, Jason <Jason.Domholt@seattle.gov>; Page,
Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Page@seattle.gov>; Moore, Sean <Sean.Moore@seattle.gov>; Adams, David
<David.Adams@seattle.gov>; Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>; Sylvester, David
<David.Sylvester@seattle.gov>; Ziemer, Joshua <Joshua.Ziemer@seattle.gov>; Longley, Larry
<Larry.Longley@seattle.gov>; Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>
Cc: Dyment, JamesK <JamesK.Dyment@seattle.gov>; Brooks, John <John.Brooks@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: Hearing Study
 
Any takers? This would assist with getting funding.

Kirk Waldorf
Sergeant 
Seattle Police Department

From: Waldorf, Kirk
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 3:09 AM
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
<Larry.Longley@seattle.gov>
Cc: Dyment, JamesK <JamesK.Dyment@seattle.gov>; Brooks, John <John.Brooks@seattle.gov>
Subject: Hearing Study
 
The Safety Officer, Mike Learned needs 5 volunteers to wear a decibel meter during the protest
10/3. He would like them spread around the platoons and on those most likely to be engaged with
the crowd. This may be used to justify hearing protection for the officers.
 

The devices would need to be picked up Friday 10/2, so 2nd Platoon would be the best ones to wear
them.
 
Let me know if you can identify 5 volunteers and what their names are.



 
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

Joshua; Longley, Larry; Lang, Chriseley
Cc: Dyment, JamesK; Brooks, John
Subject: Re: Hearing Study
Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 12:29:17 PM

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
 



From: Moore, Sean
To: Waldorf, Kirk; Rees, Brian; Domholt, Jason; Page, Jeffrey; Adams, David; Kraus, Brian; Sylvester, David; Ziemer,

Joshua; Longley, Larry; Lang, Chriseley
Cc: Dyment, JamesK; Brooks, John; Spady, Kelly; Pratt, Alex
Subject: Re: Hearing Study
Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 12:58:21 PM

Kelly Spady #8388 has volunteered from the 2A

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Waldorf, Kirk <Kirk.Waldorf@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 12:29:15 PM
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
Date: Sunday, October 25, 2020 9:16:28 PM
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FYI
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 2:20:12 PM
To: Adams, David <David.Adams@seattle.gov>; Brooks, John <John.Brooks@seattle.gov>; Domholt, Jason
<Jason.Domholt@seattle.gov>; Dyment, JamesK <JamesK.Dyment@seattle.gov>; Kraus, Brian
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
 
I spoke with the Budget Section and for now, it is fine for the CRG to use the Activity to code both regular time
and OT.
 
Valarie
 

From: Reinen, Jackie <Jackie.Reinen@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 9:22 AM
To: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>; Anderson, Valarie <Valarie.Anderson@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: Community Response Group (Request - Activity & Project)
 



Hello,
I will defer to Valarie since this isn’t a payroll function. I’m not sure how Budget and Fiscal had planned to track
activity coding costs. Sorry.
 
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
Timesheet access: https://timelabor seattle.gov/#/
Timesheet access from a non-City computer: https://web6.seattle.gov/FAS/HRIS/LogOn/LogOn/default.aspx?IsSslLogOnRequired=True
Link for IRS Tax Withholding Estimator : https://www.irs gov/individuals/tax-withholding-estimator
SPD Human Resources / Payroll SharePoint: https://seattlegov.sharepoint com/sites/SPD/HumanResources/SitePages/Home aspx

 
 
 
 

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
 
The Community Response Group was given a separate pay code but an issue has come up about OT.  Please read
the below email and advise.
 
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
 
Our squad had a late auto theft arrest last week.  Our typical OT coding would be SP1612TA, but with the new
SPPAT project code, I can’t enter that number.  Will it get paid okay through the general CRG activity code?  I
have previously received timekeeping emails when I mistakenly coded OT SPADMINOPS.
 
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
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 5:26:40 PM
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For payroll/timekeeping.
 
 
Sergeant Chriseley Lang #6668
Community Response Group
Seattle Police Department
 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2020 4:50 PM
To: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: Community Response Group (Request - Activity & Project)
 
When are these codes to be used?
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 3:01:46 PM
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
To: Lang, Chriseley; Adams, David; Brooks, John; Domholt, Jason; Dyment, JamesK; Kraus, Brian; Longley, Larry; Page, Jeffrey; Rees,

Brian; Sylvester, David; Waldorf, Kirk; Ziemer, Joshua
Cc: Brooks, John; Dyment, JamesK; Lalor, Diane
Subject: RE: Community Response Group (Request - Activity & Project)
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 3:17:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image004.png
image005.png

All,
 
I just spoke to SPOC.
 
Last night, we incurred overtime that was protest related. I talked with SPOC and if the overtime is still associated
with protest activity we will use their code and submit to SPOC.
 
For OCT, unless an future IAP has a new #, we can continue to use the ENDD code
 
Project: SPSPECIALEV
Activity ID: SP20OC334
 
Moore

From: Lang, Chriseley <Chriseley.Lang@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 2:20 PM
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
Subject: RE: DSA/SPD monthly meetings
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 7:55:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: External Email
On Thursdays?
 
 
 
Jennifer Casillas
VP, Public Space Operations & Events
1809 7th Ave. Suite 900
Seattle, WA 98101
Direct: 206.613.3225
Mobile: 206.724.2205
downtownseattle.org
__
 

 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 7:53 PM
To: Jennifer Casillas <JenniferC@downtownseattle.org>
Subject: RE: DSA/SPD monthly meetings
 
1500
 

From: Jennifer Casillas <JenniferC@downtownseattle.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 7:51 PM
To: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Cc: Graham, Kristine <Kristine.Graham@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: DSA/SPD monthly meetings
 

CAUTION: External Email
Let’s keep tomorrow as-is, but think of changing it up for future meetings.
 
Is there a better time/date that would work for you and Capt. Allen?  Copying Kristine for assistance in
scheduling. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 7:47 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 7:52:00 PM
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
Cc: Graham, Kristine
Subject: RE: DSA/SPD monthly meetings
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 7:51:21 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:00:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Perfect
 

From: Jennifer Casillas <JenniferC@downtownseattle.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 7:56 PM
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



From: Baily, Anthony
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: RE: November/December MID shifts
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 3:28:13 PM

thanks
 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 2:56 PM
To: Baily, Anthony <Anthony.Baily@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: November/December MID shifts
 
You are penciled in for those dates.   Waiting for others to respond…
 

From: Baily, Anthony <Anthony.Baily@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 2:51 PM
To: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: November/December MID shifts
 
How about 12-12 (Baily, Eugenio)
 
0900 start is good for us.  Thanks BK
 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 2:24 PM
To: Baily, Anthony <Anthony.Baily@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: November/December MID shifts
 
Times?   And pick another day other than 12/5
 

From: Baily, Anthony <Anthony.Baily@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 1:30 PM
To: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: November/December MID shifts
 
Brian,
 
We are interested in the following dates in November and December:
 
11-14 (Baily, Christenson)
11-20 (Christenson, Eugenio)
12-4 (Baily, Christenson)
12-5 (Baily, Eugenio)
 
Thanks



 
Tony
 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Winningham, Noah <Noah.Winningham@seattle.gov>; Kallis, John <John.Kallis@seattle.gov>;
Newsome, Matthew-SPD <Matthew-SPD.Newsome@seattle.gov>; Clark, Matthew
<Matthew.Clark@seattle.gov>; Bonesteel, Richard <Richard.Bonesteel@seattle.gov>; Harris,
Alexandra <Alexandra.Harris@seattle.gov>; Coma, James <James.Coma@seattle.gov>; Loux, Kent
<Kent.Loux@seattle.gov>; Spady, Kelly <Kelly.Spady@seattle.gov>; Vaca, Raul
<Raul.Vaca@seattle.gov>; Stone, Ryan <Ryan.Stone@seattle.gov>; Coma, James
<James.Coma@seattle.gov>; Moore, Sean <Sean.Moore@seattle.gov>; Eastgard, Erik
<Erik.Eastgard@seattle.gov>; Jokela, Randy <Randy.Jokela@seattle.gov>; Baily, Anthony
<Anthony.Baily@seattle.gov>
Subject: November/December MID shifts
Importance: High
 
Hello all,
 
Could you please send me two shifts you would like to work for November and December?  Please
list the hours you’d like to work and who you would work with.   Keep in mind that we are now “red-
dotted” from November 3-10 so if you want a shift one of those days, it might be cancelled
depending on our crowd management issues.   Also, these shifts might be wrapped into Christmas
beats so be flexible.
 
Thanks for working these shifts and be safe.
 
Brian



From: Kraus, Brian
To: Baily, Anthony
Subject: RE: November/December MID shifts
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 2:55:00 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 2:50:45 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 2:23:00 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 1:30:13 PM

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
To: Eastgard, Erik
Subject: RE: November/December MID shifts
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:42:00 AM

Times?
 

From: Eastgard, Erik <Erik.Eastgard@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 8:11 PM
To: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>; Spady, Kelly <Kelly.Spady@seattle.gov>; Legg, Brandon
<Brandon.Legg@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: November/December MID shifts
 
Sir,
 
Available November 16th and 23rd. I’d  Like to work with Officer Spady. 
 
Available December 2nd and 15th. I’d like to work Officer Legg. 
 
Ofc. E. Eastgard #8348
Mary Sector Bikes
West Precinct
Seattle Police Department
 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 9:01:42 AM
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



From: Newsome, Matthew-SPD
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: RE: November/December MID shifts
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 12:59:38 PM

Jim will work both days.  Thanks.
 

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 8:25 PM
To: Newsome, Matthew-SPD <Matthew-SPD.Newsome@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: November/December MID shifts
 

Let me know who can work with you on November 10 and 16th

 

From: Newsome, Matthew-SPD <Matthew-SPD.Newsome@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 7:25 PM
To: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: November/December MID shifts
 
I can work Nov 9,10,16 and Dec 21.   Can work 8-4 and will work with you, Jim, Noah and Lexi.
Whoever are available.
 
A/Sergeant Matthew Newsome 7556
Seattle Police Department
2nd Watch Edward Sector

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
To: Vaca, Raul
Subject: RE: November/December MID shifts
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 7:55:00 PM

Penciled in except for November 12th
 

From: Vaca, Raul <Raul.Vaca@seattle.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2020 7:06 AM
To: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>; Kallis, John <John.Kallis@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: November/December MID shifts
 
Sgt
Here are the days Kallis and I can work.
Nov 12 and 18 0800-1400
Dec 10 and 16 1500-2100

We are pretty much available on the majority of our work days in case you need to fill
dates.

Thank You,

Officer Raul Vaca #6799

Seattle Police Department

West Precinct Neighborhood Response Team

810 Virginia Street

206-684-8917

 

This email transmission is intended only for the addressee shown above. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any
review, dissemination or use of this email or its contents by persons other than the
addressee is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify
us immediately by telephone and delete the email.

 

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



From: Eastgard, Erik
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: Re: November/December MID shifts
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:44:23 AM

Sorry. 9-3 

Ofc. E. Eastgard #8348
Mary Sector Bikes
West Precinct
Seattle Police Department

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:42:38 AM
To: Eastgard, Erik <Erik.Eastgard@seattle.gov>
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
To: Kraus, Brian; Spady, Kelly; Legg, Brandon
Subject: Re: November/December MID shifts
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 8:11:05 PM

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



From: Vaca, Raul
To: Kraus, Brian; Kallis, John
Subject: Re: November/December MID shifts
Date: Sunday, October 11, 2020 7:06:31 AM

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



From: Winningham, Noah
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: Re: November/December MID shifts
Date: Saturday, October 10, 2020 8:50:02 PM

I can work Nov 18 and 25 from 9-1500 with Jim Coma.

Noah Winningham
7670
West Pct
Night Bikes

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
Date: Saturday, October 10, 2020 7:25:12 PM

I can work Nov 9,10,16 and Dec 21.   Can work 8-4 and will work with you, Jim, Noah and
Lexi. Whoever are available.

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



From: Loux, Kent
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: Re: November/December MID shifts
Date: Saturday, October 10, 2020 6:38:28 PM

Sgt. Kraus,

Joker and I are available the following dates:

11/12 1000 to 1600
11/24 1000 to 1600

And

12/5 1000 to 1600
12/11 1000 to 1600

Respectfully,

Kent

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
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 8:06:29 AM

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
review, dissemination or use of this email or its contents by persons other than the addressee is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and delete the email.

From: Kraus, Brian <Brian.Kraus@seattle.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 7:55:09 PM
To: Vaca, Raul <Raul.Vaca@seattle.gov>
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



From: EMT-DoNotReply@seattle.gov
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: EMT Approval Needed
Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 7:30:12 AM

Employee Move Tracking.

There is an Employee Move Tracking Request waiting for your approval. 
Click on the Employee Name to be taken to the approval page.KRAUS, BRIAN J (C1)
Employee:

BEECROFT, RYAN D.

Effective Date: 10/28/2020
Current Unit: CRG - SQUAD 82E Squad & Sgt. B182E
Destination Unit: WEST PCT 2ND W - MARY Sgt and Squad (late) B112M
Reason for Transfer: Staffing Need
Requested By: 7993 GRAHAM, KRISTINE A
Otherwise Click Here to log into the EMT Approvals



From: EMT-DoNotReply@seattle.gov
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: EMT Posted: This employee now reports to your unit.
Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:30:34 PM

Employee Move Tracking.

KELLETT, JAMES M. (7732)
EMT Request completed. This employee now reports to your unit.
Current Unit: B119B WEST PCT OPS - ACT NIGHT PORG: SP614
Current Supervisor: 5648 ALLEN, MATTHEW P
Destination Unit: B182E CRG - SQUAD 82E PORG:
Destination Supervisor: 5290 KRAUS, BRIAN J
Destination Admin: Sharpe, Shannon,
Effective Date: 09/30/2020
New Watch Code: S SWING SHIFT 1500-2300
New Shift Start: 1500
New Shift End: 0100
New Court Code: O 4/10 - Furlough Sun/Mon/Tue
New Rank Code: 115 POLICE OFFICER



From: EMT-DoNotReply@seattle.gov
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: EMT Posted: This employee now reports to your unit.
Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:30:30 PM

Employee Move Tracking.

MARSHALL, AARON E (7685)
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
Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:30:29 PM

Employee Move Tracking.

MARGOLINA, ALEKSANDRA I (7693)
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
Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 7:35:29 PM

Employee Move Tracking.

BOURDON, JORGE L (7523)
EMT Request completed. This employee now reports to your unit.
Current Unit: B119B WEST PCT OPS - ACT NIGHT PORG: SP614
Current Supervisor: 5648 ALLEN, MATTHEW P
Destination Unit: B182E CRG - SQUAD 82E PORG: SP180
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



From: SPD LeaveRequest@seattle.gov
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: Leave Requests waiting Sgt/Supv Approval
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 10:01:03 AM

Leave Request Approval Waiting

Listed below are the requests waiting your approval

Date Created Requested By Begin
Date

Return
Date

Next
Approver

Next Approver
Date

09-OCT-20 BEECROFT, RYAN
D.

29-OCT-
20

03-NOV-
20 Sgt/Supv 09-OCT-20

Click
Here



From: SPD LeaveRequest@seattle.gov
To: Kraus, Brian
Subject: Leave Requests waiting Sgt/Supv Approval
Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 10:00:23 AM

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
Date: Sunday, October 18, 2020 10:00:18 AM

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
Date: Saturday, October 17, 2020 10:00:19 AM

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
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2020 10:00:21 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 10:00:21 AM

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
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:00:23 AM

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
Date: Sunday, October 11, 2020 10:00:16 AM

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
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:00:25 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 10:00:23 AM

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
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 10:00:24 AM

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
Date: Sunday, October 25, 2020 10:00:20 AM

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
Date: Saturday, October 24, 2020 10:00:18 AM

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
Date: Friday, October 23, 2020 10:00:17 AM

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
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 10:00:19 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 10:00:17 AM

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
Date: Saturday, October 31, 2020 10:00:21 AM

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




